

Minutes of the meeting of the Project Clearing Committee

held on 04.03.2024 at 12:30 pm in the office of Worthy Dean Academic Affairs.



UNIVERSITY OF JAMMU

NAAC ACCREDITED 'A+' GRADE UNIVERSITY

<u>Minutes of the Meeting of the Project Clearing Committee to be held on 04.03.2024</u> at 12.30 PM in the office of Dean Academic Affairs.

Members Present:

- 1. Dean Academic Affairs
- 2. Dean Planning and Development
- 3. Director College Development (I/c Registrar)
- 4. Joint Registrar (Finance)
- 5. Dy Registrar (Finance)
- 6. Executive Engineer (UWD)
- 7. Assistant Executive Engineer Sub Div 1 (UWD)
- 8. Assistant Executive Engineer Sub Div2 (UWD)
- 9. Assistant Executive Engineer, Electric (UWD)
- 10. Campuses Development Officer
- 11. Assistant Registrar (Development)

S.No	Items	Estimated Cost	Remarks
1.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Aluminum Partition in the Sedimentlogy laboratory in the department of Geology, University of Jammu.	Rs. 1.11,287/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from consolidated local fund of Geology Department.
2.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for repair in the Estimate of Physics Department at New Campus.	Rs. 1,87,692/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from consolidated local fund of Physics Department.
3.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed Estimate for Upgradation of area of arboriculture department, at New University Campus Jammu.		The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended its funding from the Infrastructure fund of the University, Subject to the clearance from Infrastructure fund Committee.

ange

(in the chair)

4.	To consider the Proposal/ Detailed	Rs. 1,52,595/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations approved the project/work and recommended
	Estimate for Electrical repair/replacement and installation of		its funding from consolidated local fund of
	New power points to be carried out in		MBA (HT) and / or BBA (HM).
	the Department of SHTM at New University Campus, Jammu.		「彼」を
5.	To consider the Proposal for final bill of	Rs. 13,43,320/-	The Committee after deliberations decided that
	the Contractor R.L Sharma for the work		the file may be returned to Rector Udhampur
	pertaining to "Construction of	201	Campus to take up the detailed proposal with
54.	Academic Block at Udhampur Campus	5	the competent authority.
(of the University of Jammu".	Rs. 8.30.191/-	The Committee after deliberations decided that
6.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed	KS. 8.30.191/-	the file may be return to HOD Home Science
	Estimate for Chain link fencing of the		Department for justification of project.
	Nursery School Lawn & other allied repair works of Home science		Department for justification of project.
	department, at New University Campus,		:
7	Jammu.	Rs. 73,34,371/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations
7	To consider the following	RS. 75,54,5717-	approved the projects/works and recommended
	Proposal/Detailed Estimate are:		its funding from the Infrastructure fund of the
	• Exterior finishing work of Baba Jitto		University, Subject to the clearance from
	Boys Hostel at New University		Infrastructure fund Committee.
	Campus, University of Jammu,		
	Jammu. (10,21,153/-)	2	
	• Outer finishing face lifting of Swami		
	Vivekananda Boys Hostel, at New		
	University Campus, University of		
	Jammu (18,12,599/-)		
	• Exterior Repair and Renovation of		
	Chander Bagah, Sarojani Naidu &		
	Priya Darshani Girls Hostel (Civil		
	Work), at Lower Residential Area of		
	New Campus, University, University		
	of jammu (45,00,619/-)		
8.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed	Rs. 3,35,000/-	The Committee after deliberation approved the
	Estimate for repair and laying of D.P		said proposal in principle, subject to the
	(Distribution Panel) boxes in the		clarification I/c services (whether the proposed
	University Campus.		D.P Boxes will be compatible with the
			proposed new exchange).

Ags

9.	To consider the Proposal/Detailed	Rs. 3,36,000/-	The Committee after detailed deliberations	
	Estimate in the Centre for Studies in		approved the proposal and recommended its	
	Museology are:	have the second	funding from the Infrastructure fund of the University, Subject to the clearance from	
	• A room allocated for Laboratory		Infrastructure fund Committee.	
	purpose needs flooring white wash			
	and Door Flooring of the Director's			
	Room (Rs. 2.03 lac)			
	• 2 No' Almirah (Rs. 18,000/-			
	Table for Conservation Libratory			
	(Rs. 20,000/-)			
	• Modular Table for the Director as			
	the present table falling a part (Rs.			
	55,000/-)			
	• Chairs 20 numbers for organizing			
	workshop from time to time		1 1 10 10 1	
	workshop in the Museum are a			
	regular feature. (Rs. 40.000/-)			

The meeting concluded with vote of thanks to the Chair.

D Dean Academic Affairs (In the Chair)

Director College Development Council I/c Registrar

A

Dy. Registrar (Finance)

wooment Officer Campuses D

AEE (CIVII) UWD (Sub Div- I)

Rogeno leuman AEE (Civil) UWD (Sub Div- II)

Dean Planning & Development

Joint Registrar (Finance

Epgineer (UWD) Execu

Assistant Registrar (Dev)

AEE (Electric) UWD